
Minutes
Loxahatchee Groves

Regular Town Council Meeting
August 3, 2009

Location: LGWCD

Members Present:

Dave Browning, Mayor

Dennis Lipp, Vice-Mayor

Ryan Liang, Council Member

Dr. J. William Louda, Council Member

Ron Jarriel, Council Member

Members Absent:

None

Others Attending:

Dr. Irv Rosenbaum, Interim Town Manager (NCS)

Matthew Lippman, Interim Town Clerk (NCS)

Michelle Kantor, Interim Assistant Town Clerk (NCS)

Mike Cirullo., Esq., Town Attorney

Members of the Public

Others Absent:

None

1. - 4. Call to OrderlRoll Call1Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation

The meeting was duly noticed and posted. Mayor Browning called the meeting to order at
7:00p.m. He then requested the roll call by Town Clerk Matthew Lippman. Upon completion of
the roll, Mayor Browning requested everyone stand for the Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #5.

5. Approval of Agenda

Vice-Mayor Lipp asked to move Agenda Item #7-May & June 2009 to the Regular Agenda to be
presented with Item #11-Finance Advisory and Audit Committee Report.

Town Clerk Lippman asked to add an Item #9(a) Frank Schiola Report to the Agenda because
Mr. Schiola would not be available for the next meeting.



Councilman Louda made a MOTION to approve the amended Agenda, SECONDED by
Councilman Jarriel and the MOTION passed unanimously 5-0.

CONSENT AGENDA:

6. Town Council Meeting Minutes (7-21-09)

Vice-Mayor Lipp MOTIONED to approve the amended Consent Agenda, with Item #7
removed as noted above, SECONDED by Councilman Liang and the MOTION passed

unanimously 5-0.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #8.

REGULAR AGENDA:

8. Resolution 2009-017-Support of Florida Special District for Water Ouality
Standards

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES RELATING TO THE
ADOPTION OF NUMERIC WATER QUALITY STANDARDS BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR
CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Town Attorney Cirullo said this is the Resolution you asked for at the last meeting to support the
LGWCD and authorize the expenditure of the matching funds.

Town Attorney Cirullo read the title of the Resolution.

Vice-Mayor Lipp MOTIONED to approve Resolution 2009-017-Support of Florida Special
District for Water Quality Standards, SECONDED by Councilman Louda and the MOTION

passed unanimously 5-0.

Mayor Browning confirmed this was the Resolution including the $3000.00 to match the
LGWCD's money.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #9.

9. RFP 2009-005 Code Enforcement Special Magistrate (draft)

Town Attorney Cirullo explained the RFP purpose and said the RFP indicates you have limited
cases right now, but it may get larger down the road.

Councilman Jarriel MOTIONED to approve RFP 2009-005-Special Magistrate, SECONDED
by Councilman Louda and discussion was then opened:

Vice-Mayor Lipp asked if an RFP for Code Enforcement Services had already been issued.

Town Clerk Lippman responded yes.

Mayor Browning noted that resident Cindy Corum had some names and to make sure they
submitted.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 2 of38



Town Clerk Lippman responded I will get with Cindy so she can communicate to them.

Councilman Louda mentioned the list of businesses that Beck Hyslop came up with and asked
when are we going to be able to make these people get their licenses.

Town Clerk Lippman responded my understanding was that until we pass the LDR's there is a
Moratorium on any Code Enforcement complaints against businesses. He said when the LDR's
are clearly adopted by the Town, and then at that point the Moratorium will be lifted. He said
part of the reason why is right now landscaping businesses are not permitted but there is a good
chance when you pass the LDR's that those will be permitted so you don't want to have to go
back and say now it is allowed.

Councilman Louda said as far as the list he gave me, these are all operating as retail sales.

Town Clerk Lippman said what it winds up being is some of those businesses that are not in
compliance now may wind up being in January, so until then there is a Moratorium on all
business Code Enforcement complaints.

The MOTION passed unanimously 5-0.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #9(a).

ADDITION OF AGENDA ITEM 9(A) FRANK SCHIOLA REPORT

Frank Schiola, 13434 Marcella Boulevard- said I won't be here at the next meeting and that is
when you will have your sanitation update from Pete Riley from Waste Pro. He said today there
were two signs for illegal dumping that we got from the SWA free of charge were put up. He
said one is at D Road and Okeechobee, just south of Okeechobee and the second one was put
at B Road, north of Okeechobee at a resident's request, on her property, because there was
illegal dumping going on there. He said right now the garbage company is doing very well
picking up the trash, recycling, and vegetation and that there have only been a few complaints.
He mentioned his contract was going to be up with the Town for the three month period and he
said right now we have the Tire Amnesty date set for Saturday, September 19, 2009 and we
would rather collect the tires here than have the LGWCD spend time and money collecting at
the canals. He said if you think I am doing a good job and you want to keep me on that is at
your discretion, and if you don't that is your discretion too.

Councilman Louda asked have you been keeping up with the SWA on the trash reduction thing
they are doing.

Mr. Schiola responded they are looking at it, but with a cost benefit analysis because it does use
a high amount of electricity.

Town Clerk Lippman directed the Town Council that they could not make a Motion to retain
Frank Schiola without the Item being on the Agenda first. He explained it would be on the next
Agenda for approval.

Mayor Browning said I appreciate all the updates on my computer; it is a good way of doing it
very visual.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 3 of38



Mr. Schiola responded Matthew gets all the pictures and reports at the Office.

Councilman Louda commented I would like to see a monthly report like we do with PBSO.

Mayor Browning said I like getting the pictures.

Vice-Mayor Lipp asked would it be appropriate to put a link on the Town's website for anyone to
be able to see Mr. Schiola's reports and pictures.

Town Clerk Lippman responded I think the reports can go on the website, but the pictures might
be too much. He said Frank has been very organized with his reports, so I can make a
spreadsheet where you can click on his weekly reports.

Town Attorney Cirullo said the pictures are Public Record due to the fact that he has a contract
with the Town.

Town Clerk Lippman said I am going to ask the Council's permission to prioritize with Frank to
put him in touch some local businesses here in Town that could provide that quarterly service of
helping Waste Pro get rid of vegetation to help clear for hurricane season. He said Michelle has
gotten several calls at the Office about this and we know we are going to get a lot more, so I
know that may be a priority.

Mr. Schiola said I was talking to Mr. Riley (Waste Pro) about if in the after event of a hurricane
Waste Pro would be willing to come in and do a onetime sweep of the Town and we are going
to try and work that out on their end.

Councilman Louda asked what if we think about doing a contracted bulk pick up.

Town Clerk Lippman responded that is what we are talking about now. He said there is no way
that even if Waste Pro picked up consistently could keep up with it, so what we need to do is
every three months a restart where we contract with a company who picks up unlimited
vegetation for two days, and then that company would make all the money from that and we
would be kept caught up.

Councilman Louda asked does anyone have any idea of what that would cost.

Mr. Schiola responded I'm sure it would be very competitive, I know of three people who own
grapple trucks within Town limits and those trucks have just been sitting.

Town Clerk Lippman said at the same time they are going to make money off of the vegetation
because it is going to be all theirs so there is going to be an offset of what they make with the
processing of the vegetation. He said so I think it would be good for Frank to find what is out
there in our Community and bring it back to the Council to discuss details.

Councilman Jarriel said I think you have done an outstanding job and I think the relationship
with you and Waste Pro is working very smoothly. He said we will extend your contract at the
next meeting, but I want you to know I support you 100%. He said and the deal with the tire
dumpster is a great idea and that is the first time I know of that in the history of Loxahatchee.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 4 of38



Mr. Schiola said and I am waiting for an answer from Waste Pro on hazardous materials, but
they were worried about people not living here using it and I assured them that anyone dropping
off materials would need a driver's license showing they live here.

Councilman Louda suggested getting a copy of the tax roll from Town Clerk Lippman.

Mr. Schiola said that is an excellent idea and I can work with Matt on getting that.

Mayor Browning said I was a little concerned with the communication between you and Waste
Pro, but you have done a great job, Thank you.

Mr. Schiola responded my personal feelings stay out of the job I do, I have a job to do, so I do it.

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public.

Cindy Corum, 2452 C Road- said everyone knows there is a lot of litter in Loxahatchee
Groves, especially on the canals and on the south side of the road at each intersection and we
know where it is coming from. She showed a hand drawn picture of a permanent garbage can
and suggested we put them on the lettered roads down the south sides of the streets.

Mayor Browning said I think there are some garbage pails there now and Frank already has
Waste Pro dumping them.

Ms. Corum asked are they permanent ones and are they at every intersection.

Mr. Schiola responded they are at A, B, and F.

Ms. Corum said I think we should do one on every corner.

Councilman Lo.uda said we do need to do something about the trash, but it seems like an oky
moron to me since we have street signs saying there should be no soliciting at these corners.

Ken Johnson, 15409 Collecting Canal Road- asked are the signs that say No Dumping
bilingual.

Town Clerk Lippman responded no.

Mr. Johnson asked should they be.

Mr. Schiola responded the SWA does not provide bilingual signs at this time. He said if you
want bilingual signs we have to spend the money.

Councilman Jarriel said I personally think it is not the hard workers on the corners, but it is the
people who do speak English and I don't want to put the money out.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #10.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 5 of38



10. Okeechobee Roundabout & Signal Meeting with PBC

Town Clerk Lippman said we received a summary of the meeting, from Calvin-Giordano's
standpoint, which is in your Agenda Packets.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said the report that Brian Kelly wrote up really summarizes things very well. He
said what it boils down to is a traffic light appears to be warranted at F Road and Okeechobee,
and if the County takes it over they would probably put in turn lanes. He said if the Town
decides to take this on it would be a cost of a quarter of a million dollars, plus or minus
$25,000.00 and then would cost $2000.00 per year for upkeep. He said and according to
George Webb you can use gas tax monies to do this. He said traffic is down 8% all over the
County, either due to the recession or due to fewer people coming in to the County for vacation.
He said I agree with Councilman Jarriel, I think if the Town puts up a traffic light it needs to be at
o Road and the study doesn't warrant that. He said so we are sort of stuck and when it comes
down to the roundabout the numbers are sort of off. He said with a traffic light at F Road, people
going toward Town aren't really going to get that much of a break. He said knowing what we
know now and the cost of things, my recommendation would be to put this on the back burner
for now.

Town Clerk Lippman said George Webb and the traffic engineer are doing their own traffic
evaluation and if their results are like ours, they could commit to the LAP Funding. He said they
will report back to Jeff Maxwell and if it matches then we may be at a bargaining tool to get the
County to fund one of the two. He said if the funding comes from the County the desire might be
different. He said we just need to wait and see how their data comes back and then update you
at that point.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said they are sending someone out at the high traffic volume times to do a
count and when the physical counts are within 5% of each other I would say you have an
accurate study.

Councilman Jarriel said I don't agree with George Webb, he has never wanted to do anything
.for Loxahatchee, but his boss happens to be Commissioner Jess Santamaria. He said he
doesn't realize the fatalities we have had on Okeechobee. He said if you want to help the
people of Loxahatchee you have to put a red light at 0 Road. He said the County is going to
come through us and put four lanes in there and they want to make that a top priority and us as
residents do influence the County Commissioners, so we as the people need to go to these
meetings and advertise this and Jess is strong on this. He said if you want something you've got
to take time out to go for it. He said we deserve a red light at 0 Road and we talked about
roundabouts at F Road and B Road. He said roundabouts will work and I don't care what the
speed limit is and if the speed limit happens to be a problem, then we as a Town need to slow it
down to 35mph like Royal Palm Beach does. He said I am kind of sick of the county caring
about the tax dollars from Wellington and Royal Palm Beach. He said I don't think we need to
put it on a back burner, I think we need to start pushing them a little more. He said I understand
the LAP Funding was like grant money and just with the lives lost on Okeechobee we should
push it further-we need red lights and roundabouts and I don't care what George Webb thinks.
He said and the worst scenario is if the Town needs to pay for a red light and if we do put it in,
we need the County to maintain that red light. He said when they come through with the four
lanes we need to do it then if not before.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 6 of38



Councilman Louda said we were talking about the four laning at the water meeting Clete and I
attended the other day and we talked about yes it will probably happen one day and how can
we make it best for our Community and that is the Rural Parkway scenario. He said and yes, I
agree with Ron, D Road is the place to do it but a traffic engineer might look at B Road and F
Road. He said we need to go forward and push for it and I can't believe that D Road is not up to
the same level as BRoad.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said I would like to suggest that if we are going to come up with a quarter of a
million dollars to put in a light, we need to be the ones to decide where it goes.

Councilman Louda said the big price on this is not the light but the mast arms. He said the
reason for that is because they don't want to have to take them down when a storm comes. He
asked can we do the old style light with the agreement we will take it down if a storm comes.

Vice-Mayor Lipp responded no, they don't make those anymore.

Councilman Liang said Clete mentioned at the IGC Meeting the idea of a Rural Parkway and
suggested we mention that to the County Engineer so they know what we are looking for also.

Councilman Louda responded I think we have done that before, but yes do it again.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said there is a picture of a Rural Parkway somewhere.

Patrick Figurella, Calvin-Giordano- responded Lyons Road south of Boynton Beach
Boulevard.

Mayor Browning said I agree with Vice-Mayor Lipp, I have noticed a reduction in traffic and I
don't want to see us spend a lot of money on roundabouts and when we get them finished they
tear them out to widen the road. He said I think we are going to go four lanes and I want to see
a very nice Rural Parkway and I think if we get that, the need for roundabouts or lights will be
vastly diminished because it will be a lot safer. He said right now, we have the worst case
scenario and I like the idea of dropping the speed limit to 35mph. He said if Royal Palm could
drop it with four lanes and no driveways and we have driveways, two lanes and dirt roads and it
goes to 45mph.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said the issue there is like with any issue-enforcement. He said our own traffic
engineers came back and said the average speed limit on Okeechobee is 52mph and if we
come back and lower the speed limit to 35mph, it will still be 52mph. He said it comes down to
getting caught.

Councilman Louda said I have talked to George Webb many times on this and he has said
before if we lower the speed limit we need a study and if you do a study, the speed limit will go
up. He asked did you discuss stop signs at all.

Vice-Mayor Lipp responded that is not an option.

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public.

Clete Saunier, LGWCD Administrator- said I did note that you have traffic control jurisdiction
over this area and I believe you have the right to establish a 35mph speed limit if it is your

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 7 of38



desire. He said so that issue I think is a mute point by Mr. Webb. He said we attended a
meeting over a year ago with them over the roundabout design and I'd asked at that time for a
set of documents they have and I still haven't gotten them. He said the set of plans the County
gave SFWMD for their work are not for a Rural Parkway. (Mr. Saunier showed the plans to the
Council). He said there is nothing for equestrians whatsoever. He said they show that the
County is conceding to the LGWD's request to upgrade our drainage culverts that I put in over a
year ago. He said if you plan on putting a roundabout at F Road, someone should press them to
go ahead and install at this time the extra joints of pipe and it would be a lot cheaper for the
County to do this now rather than have to go back and do it later. He said I think a roundabout
at F Road would work.

Councilman Louda asked can you make a copy of the pertinent pages of that and have them in
the Town Office so we can look at them.

Mr. Saunier responded sure.

Frank Schiola. 13434 Marcella Boulevard- said to back up Clete's statement about the speed
limit, I was at a Royal Palm Beach Meeting a while back and they voted to drop the speed limit
to 35mph and it was a 30 second deal. He said just because George Webb says it doesn't
mean it is true and just like Ron says, he doesn't want to deal with us and that is the bottom line.
He said I think we should look at the islands we have on Marcella and on Compton and places
like that in a larger form because you do have to slow down going around those islands. He
said if we did that on Okeechobee Road between D Road and E Road it would slow people
down. He said the other thing we need to do is get the traffic off the road and if we push the
County to put Persimmon Road through Callery Judge Groves, people would take that reliever
road a lot better than taking this road out because there is a large right of way that is planned for
that area and move the traffic north further because that is where most people are going to.

Councilman Louda said I'd like to have Town Attorney Cirullo check in that we have the
jurisdiction on the traffic on Okeechobee. He said and if we do, I would like to have it on the
Agenda for the first meeting in September and just go ahead and vote on it.

Town Attorney Cirullo responded I can look into that and I know you have the jurisdiction over
your Town, but with a County or State Road it might not be that cut and dry.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said one of the things George Webb said is now that you have responsibility for
traffic control on that road, you can put up a traffic light.

Mayor Browning said it is ironic they tell us we can't put a roundabout because people drive too
fast so the alternative is to drop the speed limit.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said the reality of the situation as I said in my comments, is the need for this
copy of that tonight I will take it with me and show Jess what a Rural Parkway looks like. He
said if we are going to do this, we've got to get organized and determine what we are going to
do and what we are going to present and get people to show up in mass at the BOCC Meeting,
because there is strength in numbers. He said we need to figure out a time for after Frank
Spence is on board and get this on an Agenda to put together a strategy to get Okeechobee not
as a thoroughfare out to 20 mile bend and if we are going to get this thing widened through our
Town it has to be widened to our specs.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 8 of38



Councilman Louda said it is true if we push for Persimmons it might help, but I remember when I
went to Indian Trails Improvement District in 1992-1993 and Tony said I resent you coming up
here and telling us what to do with our roads and this would be the same thing- it's their road,
let's let them work on it, because they worked with us on E Road.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said I will just ask Mike Erickson what they are planning on doing.

Councilman Louda said if they are behind it then we will go with them, but if they are against it
then leave it alone.

Town Clerk Lippman said we can go ahead and take over maintaining traffic but then we have a
maintenance responsibility and these other cities have Public Works Departments.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said that is not necessarily true and the $2000.00 per year is through a
company which the County contracts to maintain the lights, because County government is at
some level government light.

Town Attorney Cirullo said they will look at what your authority is and what you need to do and
the obligations and responsibilities you take on in exchange for that and that it becomes your
decision. He said so we will see what we can to bring you some information at the next meeting.

Councilman Jarriel said I noticed that George Webb supposedly said Loxahatchee Groves could
enter into an ILA with PBC and I believe that is what Wellington wound up doing with that light
we were talking about. He said the advantage of this would be that all associated costs with
Okeechobee Boulevard would then fall to PBC, so basically I would like to know if we were to
enter into an ILA with the County what the cost to the Town would be. He said it also says, if
this was to occur then Loxahatchee Groves would not be able to make the decision whether to
install a traffic light at this location. He said if George said that then he is telling us we do have
the decision to install the traffic light. He said are we willing to accept the liability if we put a
traffic light up with gas tax funds. He said personally I think a traffic light is worthwhile.

Ken Johnson, 15409 Collecting Canal Road- said I think we need to be proactive on this
issue. He said I think we need to put the emphasis on Okeechobee like we did on defeating E
Road/140'h. He said if we turn the heat up we will have more influence to get the job done. He
said I am wondering how many tickets have been given on Okeechobee and I rarely seldom
ever see PBSO on Okeechobee or in the Groves at all. He said they are going where there is no
action and we need to get those guys hoofing it where the action is. He said to get the speed
limit down to 35rnph I think it is a good idea and get it enforced.

Councilman Louda said that is why I suggested getting a monthly report from PBSO, because I
am really interested in the counts.

Vice-Mayor Lipp noted I haven't seen the PBC Fire Rescue Reports in a while.

Town Clerk Lippman said we have the PBC Fire Rescue Reports in the Office and I will check
into the PBSO.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said can you check with other municipalities on what they get.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 9 of38



Town Clerk Lippman said well other municipalities have their designated 10-15 people who
report to them. He said I have emailed and called Captain Calloway and asked for this a
number of times. He said I will have the Town Attorney look into the logistics on the speed lirnit
but I need more direction as to what our goal is here for the immediate future..

Mayor Browning said I think the most important thing is the speed limit and the possibility of the
light and we also need to look at pursuing this Rural Parkway and then somewhere down the
line incorporate the culverts and all so they are only done one time.

Town Clerk Lippman suggested Vice-Mayor Lipp communicate this to Commissioner Jess
Santamaria.

Mayor Browning said to me the most important part is the Rural Parkway because that fits with
our Community.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #11.

11. Finance Advisory Committee Meeting Report & 7. May & June 2009
Financials

Councilman Liang went over the items discussed at the Meeting as follows:

-June 2009 Financial Package
-Accounting Procedures Manual
-Disaster Preparedness
-Contracts (Upcoming and Expiring and Needing Renewal)
-Audit Selection and Audit Contract
-2009-2010 FY Budget Discussion
-Possible Land Purchase Discussion

Councilman Louda asked can you expand on Land Purchase.

Councilman Liang said Marge Herzog looked into the property on D Road and Okeechobee as
another option.

Town Clerk Lippman explained this was on the Agenda for information purposes only, and as
far as that went that was it.

Elise Ryan, Chair FAC- said we are not evaluating the purchase of land, it was strictly
informational. She said we don't see it within our scope, but we could be in assistance to the
Town Council if you asked us to do some financial analysis. She said it was a good meeting and
Frank Spence attended the meeting and was very helpful to us. She said Matthew has done a
lot of work on several issues. She said we did recommend approval of the financials for both
Mayand June of 2009, and the corrections that needed to be made were made and there are a
couple of things that we will be following into July. She said Matthew has a list of action items as
a result of this meeting and then went over the list (see below).

(I) Follow-up with Calvin, Giordano & Associates for the months of April, May, June, and
July Code Enforcement invoices. Negotiate a better rate on the months there was no
activity.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelfe Kantor (NCS)

Page 10 of38



Cindy Corum, FAC Member· said I just looked into the Code Case Log and I discovered that
with what we had paid in April there was only one site visitation.

Town Clerk Lippman said I spoke with Shelley today and she is going to get us a copy of the
officer's time log.

Ms. Corum said I don't believe Calvin-Giordano had worked a single hour in Mayor June on our
behalf, and you could make the argument that contract has been changed six times in the two
years, most of the times in their benefit. She said I don't think paying $4700.00 a month for no
work is a good use of the taxpayers' money.

(2) Follow up with Property Appraiser Office on the uncollected Ad-Valorem and Non Ad·
Valorem (Solid Waste Assessment) revenues. Get an accurate picture ofwhat we collect
by the end ofthis fiscal year.

Ms. Ryan said we collected $53,000.00 less from Solid Waste then we spent and we know this
was for non· payment of the bills and we added this money on the next year's tax bills to be
paid.

(3) Submit EOP and Disaster Debris Management Plan to FEMA

Ms. Ryan said I have a copy of an email that this was done today.

(4) Coordinate with Frank Spence a coordination meeting between CGA and Ashbritt
relating to Disaster Debris Removal.

Ms. Ryan said some of the vendors they use are not in sync and it is so important. She said
from what I could tell last night our new Town Manager Frank Spence is very familiar with
disaster procedures.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said Councilman Jarriel is our representative for those sorts of issues and I
think he really needs to attend that meeting as well.

(5) Create a master page on the budget with combines both the General Fund and Local
Option Gas Tax Fund.

(6) Submit the draft financial and accounting procedures manual to Nestor (Town Auditor)
for review.

Ms. Ryan said NCS has provided us with a draft financial accounting and procedures manual in
response to one of the recommendations from the auditor and it was recommended he provide
that to the auditor for comments and then we can take that document forward to 2009-2010 and
work with Frank Spence on it, but it will be his starting point for his procedures.

(7) Be sure that the corrective actions to the 07-08 audit report are completed and placed on
the agenda for August 18 meeting for submittal to the Town Council.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michefle Kantor (NCS)

Page 11 of38



Ms. Ryan said there is a requirement when you have findings in an audit the management's
response is filed with the governing body (the Town Council) within 30 days of the audit findings
so NCS is going to prepare a letter and submit it to you and the auditor within 45 days.

(8) Create an AIR Journal Entry for the $2000.00 owed by Donna Brosemer.

Ms. Ryan said we created this and will be following up on it for you.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said the reason I had Consent Agenda Item #7 moved to Open Item #11 is
because I think we have a real asset here with this FAAAC, and I would like to see in the future
before we pass on something, because one of the toughest parts of the Agenda Packet every
meeting I have been to is going through the financials and just being sure that everything is
right, and now I think we have a fresh set of eyes and that is all they do and I know that
everybody on that committee will do an excellent job and they come to these meetings so it is
just something that goes with it.

Vice-Mayor Lipp MOTIONED to include the Monthly Financials on the Regular Agenda
with the FACC Report every minute, as opposed to being on the Consent Agenda,

SECONDED by Councilman Louda and discussion was then opened:

Councilman Jarriel said I agree with Vice-Mayor Lipp 100%. He said these people have got the
stuff together and it takes a lot of headaches off of us.

Town Attorney Cirullo said it will follow right after the Committee's Report as a separate agenda
item.

Mayor Browning said that became part of the Consent Agenda when I was on the LGWCD
Board, because we were dragging the meetings on going item by item by item. He said I agree
they have better eyes on it then we do and I think that would be great to flag anything wrong.

Town Clerk Lippman said I agree with everything Vice-Mayor Lipp is saying but I want to note
that it never went on the Consent Agenda until the FAAAC passed it first at their meeting, but
that is fine we can do it that way.

Councilman Louda asked what happens if we don't approve it for a month or so. He said if we
can see them before their meetings, so if something catches our eye first we can have them
look into it.

Town Clerk Lippman said I think that the logical process to follow is I will send them to the
FAAAC first to scrutinize and go on their Agenda and then they will bring it to you and if there is
an item you want to look at further it can still be tabled.

The MOTION passed unanimously 5-0.

Vice-Mayor Lipp MOTIONED to approve the May 2009 and June 2009 Financials,
SECONDED by Councilman Liang and the MOTION passed unanimously 5-0.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #12.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michefle Kantor (NCS)

Page 12 of38



12. IGC Meeting

Councilman Liang noted that Frank Spence was at the meeting and then went over the items
discussed at the Meeting as follows:

-Water Conservation and Fire Suppression: Discussion and report from meeting with
PBC Fire Department
-Coordination between Town & LGWD relating to the Town Comprehensive Plan:
Update
-40th Street North I North Road Canal: Discussion and update of workshop
-Federal Funding Sources: Discussion and update
-Coordination of Equestrian Trails: Discussion
Councilman Liang said Clete had asked if the Town would be responsible for the maintenance
of the trails and also the one that would be on 40th Street North.

-NEW BUSINESS:

-Town Management/Administrative Staff Transition: Update
-Portable Emergency Operations Shelter: Discussion

Councilman Liang asked Clete did you get more information on the portable shelters.

Mr. Saunier responded not yet.

-Numeric Water Quality Standards

Councilman Liang said Clete had thanked the Town for the Resolution regarding this.

Town Clerk Lippman said I want to follow up on the Federal Funding Sources and point out is
we are going to be working on a grant with the LGWCD to help them get funding for some
culverts, so we are working on that as well. He said Clete and I will meet next week to do the
application on that.

Councilman Louda asked what went on with the discussion of 40th Street and the North Road
Canal.

Councilman Liang responded we mentioned the recent Workshops and that we are still trying to
work with the title companies and the residents as to what we are going to do with each section.

Councilman Louda asked it is being looked at as a section rather than a road.

Councilman Liang responded yes.

Councilman Jarriel said one title company has already agreed to pay for one culvert, so that is
big progress.

Vice-Mayor Lipp asked what is the date of the next meeting.

Councilman Liang responded the next meeting is Friday, August 28" 2009 at 2pm at the
LGWCD.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 13 of38



Mayor Browning asked who is next to cycle on that.

Town Clerk Lippman responded it will be on the next Agenda, but it is Seat 4 which is the Mayor
I believe.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #13.

13. Loxahatchee Groves Park SR80 Entrance/Exit

Town Clerk Lippman addressed Vice-Mayor Lipp and said I need your help. He said over the
last couple of months because I spoke to Dennis Eschleman and George Webb and they both
told me they had the funding and the project would be moving forward and it would be
completed by May of this year and nothing is going on. He said last Thursday I called Johnnie
Easton and told her I was being given the run around and I haven't heard back from her and it
has been four days there which leads me to believe the answer was not easy to get. He said I
am not sure who to call and what to do.

Councilman Louda asked when are you meeting with Commissioner Santamaria.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said Thursday.

Town Clerk Lippman said the funding has been approved.

Councilman Louda said the Palms West Chamber of Commerce has broken ground so to me
this would be the perfect time to do the blue line as well (see below after section).

Vice-Mayor Lipp said I will ask Genie from the Chamber if she will allow me to come and speak
to the Board.

Councilman Louda said I know that Chris Gillman and everyone else over there on Citrus Drive
would like to get the traffic out of there. He said and as Councilman Jarriel brought up when
they close the back gate to the Public, it needs to stay open for emergency and service
vehicles.

Town Clerk Lippman noted yes Councilman Jarriel was at the first meeting on the park.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said maybe we could get a cost estimate on what that would cost going
through the Chamber's property. He asked Patrick from Calvin-Giordano to get an estimate on
that.

Mr. Figurella responded I can get that.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said if I can tell the Palms West Chamber the Town will come up with the funds
then we can ask them to maybe do the work.

Town Clerk Lippman said we also need to find out if Clete is allowed to do work on County
property.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelfe Kantor (NCS)

Page 14 of38



Councilman Jarriel said I thought we agreed at the meeting that we would work if they did that
for us.

Town Clerk Lippman said we are just getting brushed off.

TO: ToLG and Deonis
Eschelman, P.D.Co. Park.~ and
Recreation.
FROM:. 8m Louda

'DATE: 21 May 2008
UPDATE:02l03109

These canbe extremely
minor changes and be of
tremendous benefit to the
residents of Loxahatchee Groves
living on East·CitrusDrive N. that
presently are exposed to a huge
traffic load access this Cml!ltr
park.

The curb cut ofSR80 eA") is
alreadylbere I

The traffic loop by the curb cut
1S already there!

The entrance from E·Road by
, the ballfield is already there!

Only (a) the one-way egress
frOnrthe loop ii.t HA" to F~Rood

just north ofthe Palms West
Chamber sUe is needed and (b) a
short coitne<:tor from the ballfield
to pavilion roads need to be
'created.

Existing northern entrance, to
be closed to traffic; could be
retained forservice vehicles?
CURRENTLYPARK 'TRAFFIC
ISDIRECTED INTO
RESlDENTIALAREA!!

elOlle Existing Enirancewith locked gate and open existing curb cut:("A") on Southern E"mmely inexpensive. ,Link existing "road" from,E-Road
(Ballfield access point) to existing roaclby Soccer Field andlinkexisting loop toF~Roadjustnorth of new Chamber of Commerce Site but far
eoo. south ofCitnl;';'to avoid"roblems". T~ link will allow· ess I e~~~£:~3is2?n,tclbepave4"?ya'<l,~,~,~l~t~~
~ , , ,1pJ1; ,'_, " ~~@QP})'EI;;WW,·:\E;gu~t!,~J1J',l,I,s~!~~1)
Proposalsbased on apresentationmade by Bill Louda to the Town ofLoxahatchee Groves on Aprill~,2008.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #14.

14. Turtle Protection in Loxahatchee Groves

Councilman Louda said I got this from Marge Herzog and I followed up and contacted Major
Sterman from Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission and there is a law in effect right
now for taking a whole bunch of turtle species and the ways you can take them does not include
cast nets. He said Major Sterman said they had a biologist we could work with to come up with
the correct wording for a sign if we want to put it up. He said I always say I would like to keep
the Lox in our Ahatchee, so I am looking for a consensus for me to go ahead and set up a
meeting with the biologist to see if we can go forward with doing the signs. He said there is a lot
of room for us to start protecting the stuff that is in our canals.

GENERAL CONSENSUS WAS GIVEN FOR COUNCILMAN LOUDA TO START WORKING
ON THE WORDING FOR A SIGN FOR TURTLE PROTECTION IN LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michefle Kantor (NCS)

Page 15 of38



Town Attorney Cirullo said as far as the Ordinance I would like you to talk with the Major and
see if they are going to enforce it or if you will have the burden of enforcement.

Councilman Louda said we are advertising their rule and a PBSO can enforce this as long as
they see the violation.

Town Attorney Cirullo asked so you don't need an Ordinance to take over enforcement.

Councilman Louda said we have to work on the sign out first then we can worry about an
Ordinance.

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public.

Frank Schiola, 13434 Marcella Boulevard- said one of the benefits that the Town has is when
I go around doing my garbage patrol I see the cast netting and it is at Collecting Canal from
Folsom Road all the way down to A Road, the A Road Canal all the way up to Okeechobee, and
North of Collecting Canal on F Road about 100 feet and D Road Canal all the way down to the
gates and those are the only canals that are deep enough for the cast nets. He said this would
be easy to be enforced because they are usually out there between 4 and 6pm. He said maybe
even by asking PBSO if a picture is taken if they can issue a violation with that in hand. He said
maybe if they take a picture of their car parked there with a license plate.

Councilman Louda asked have you looked in their buckets.

Mr. Schiola said I think the turtles are pretty smart because they see those guys coming and
they run for cover. He said I have seen one or two come up in a net.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #15.

15. Traffic and Speed Patrol

Town Clerk Lippman said just to let you know once every 5-6 weeks we are doing consistent
enforcement. He said we do have all the speed enforcement reports and I can put together a
packet for you with everything that is going on. He said there are a lot of interesting things that
go on and people have gotten stopped and then arrested for having no license, no insurance,
stolen cars, and even one of the 10 most wanted from Miami/Dade County was picked up. He
said we control where they go in that 1 week and the reason they are where they are is because
I tell them where to go, but they are directed if there is no activity within 30 minutes to relocate
to another area. He said I think it is successful looking at the amount of tickets being written.

Councilman Louda said I definitely suggest Collecting Canal and Okeechobee.

Mayor Browning said D Road on a Friday night.

Town Clerk Lippman said if you look at it, South D Road is where most of the tickets are written.

Councilman Jarriel said I know in the last few months we have had a couple of cars in the canal
on North Road and E Road and Sunsport Gardens and I know they fly on North Road and he
asked have we had any enforcement on North Road.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 16 of38



Town Clerk Lippman responded yes.

Councilman Jarriel said my other concern is E Citrus in front of the park and Tangerine Drive
east of D Road to the park but that has to be at a certain time-weekends are bad and Sunday is
when they play soccer and that is when the residents complain the most and that is usually from
12pm-4pm.

Town Clerk Lippman said they are scheduled Monday-Friday but I can change it to Sunday
Thursday if you want. He said we have been putting some of the enforcement on Okeechobee
to try and enforce the solicitation. He said we have got to understand this Ordinance though; it
does not prohibit people from congregating on Okeechobee. He said it only says if you are
standing there and someone pulls over to solicit employment then that is not allowed. He said
there is a situation where there is a bus stop on Okeechobee where they are congregating, so
we might want to look at moving that bus stop. He said but we cannot legally do anything for
them just standing there.

Councilman Louda said but we can have an unmarked PBSO car sit there and when they see a
pick up pull over ticket them.

Town Clerk Lippman said at the next meeting Calvin Lyerla will give a yearly update on Buena
Fe and I was going to ask him to have the same people who went out at the beginning of this go
out again to remind them.

Councilman Liang said I think one thing regarding those people standing out on the roads, is we
also need to remind the people who are picking them up. He said because if we remind the
people who are picking them up to go to the church then they won't be standing there anymore.
He said as long as those people are picking them up, they are going to go there.

Town Clerk Lippman responded exactly.

Councilman Louda asked does our Ordinance give PBSO the ability to fine the picker upper and
not just the pickup ee.

Town Attorney Cirullo responded I don't know, I will have to look at it.

Town Clerk Lippman said they have enforced it and when we first started this we had Spanish
speaking officers out there to stop them.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #16.

16. Alternative Water Sourcing and Fire Suppression Meeting

Councilman Louda handed out the following report from the meeting (see below).

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 17 of38



Drs. J. William and Deborah W. LotJda

~ P. gta;::n~2~te;:~st;;:ad R}
.. I.OXAHATCHEeGROVES, Fl.ORIDA 33470 ..

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Dayid Browning, Vice-Mayor Dennis Wpp, Councilman
Ryan Wang, Councilman Ron Jarriel. Town Staff cc:!.GWCl>

FROM: Councilman Bill Louda. ~\ ~
DATE: August 4, 2009 WJ"
SUBJECT: Report on Alternatiy Sources for Fire SUppression
Meeting, Thursday July 30, 2009.

The Meeting was held Thursday July 30, 2009 at the Administrative Offices
o[Palm Beach County Water Utilities (PBCoWU), 8100 Forest Hill Bouleyard,
WcstPalm Beach.

There was no officiaJ agenda for this fact-finding meeting.
In attendance were: Mr. Bevin Beaudet, Direetor-PBCoWU; Mr. Brian

Shields, Deputy Djrector~PBCoWU; Mr. Maurice Tobon, Director ofEngineering
PBCoWU). Mr. Clete Saunier, Administrator-LGWeD; and myself.

As we had previousJy discussed the possibility ofworking with FPL to get
reclaimed water into a "filter marsh" for recharge ofoW' ground water system, Mr.
Beaudet had broached that topic with a representative(s) ofFPL. In essence. that
could only occur ifwe purchased the water. lhat is, according to the agreement
between PBCoWU and FPL, since FPL is paying for the entire operation (plant,
pipes etc.) any water used by entities other than FPL must have a fee attacl1ed to it
The majority ofthat fee goes to FPL for cost recoveI)'. Howeve~. FPL is not
interested in getting paid for water used in fire suppression activities.

The majority ofthe meeting was then spent in considering alternate looped
systems to maximize coverage while minimizing pipe miles. The original
'complete coverage plan' that I drew up (Figure 1) would be prohibitively
expen..Clive as we shall show here. Figure #2 is an approximation of the system
estimated by Mr. Tobon. As seen in Table #1, the cost of the abbreviated loop
system would be around 2.6 million dollars ($ 2,563,849.42). Not shown (didn't
take away the details!-dam!) is a shorter version that would entail only 52,000
linear feet rather than the 72.060 linear feet of the Figure #2 syStem. Thus the cost

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 18 of38



would be about (52172 = 0.722 x $ 2,563,849.42) $ 1,851,669.02 (-1.9 Million
Dollars).

PBCoWU is working out alternate loop systems with input from Mr.
Saunier. However, as we all noted, any looped system not running 100% on roads
rights ofway (r-o-w) would need to include E-W runs along property lines. This
will undoubtedly lead to extra expense (removing! repairing I replacing fences I
vegetation etc) and access problems, even though the "selling point" will be
lowered insurance rates with pressurized fire fighting water systems at the ready.

Mr. Beaudet stated that he will have their (pBCo\YO) in~house grant writing
team investigate granting potentials for the Town ofLoxahatchee, PBCo,
PBCoWU, and combinations of these entities. Tlli's will include both complete
grants as well as cost-sharing scenarios.

There was no date sel for our next meeting. That will be contingent upon
progress made by PBCoWU. In the mean time. new Town staffcan assist by also
investigating granting potentials.

2

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michefle Kantor (NCS)

Page 19 of38



LEGEND: Redaimed-Water Main Line-----------------.
Proposed (possible ?)reclaimed water looped system. - ••••••••••••
Existing Potable lines (also have hydrants now)-----------
(N(l/e-positions approximate flmm4 no arleest!)

GOAL--get every property within 1-'700 feet of a hydrant
in accord with I.S. O. (In$lJlV1nce Services Offices EI.R
Rule #2)

FIGURE #1 - original concept

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 20 of38



Palm Beach County Water utIUty Department
ConUnuing Conatnlctlon Contract WUD l)5..O44

"
rf'\/'Cw..,.~ImI4w.tK~ n._ ~.F_~(WlOtlrCovto) $12,1» no."

" D1PW_~_M1In~IO«r '" L'. ..
rDlPW_MoInCQtl/kttlt!llel2tfllongtld~

WII\e( .... (eo'lOlM·~aI'Id..'do\InoO'lll><rM "'"l6lderuiollnllPflo "",... ..
DucltDI!"'lFll!lnll'flltW"'~W-loh" ..

Table 1: Estimate is based approximately on Figure #2

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 21 of38



J. William Louda

From: Maurice TObon [MTobonCpb<:w81er.eom!
sent: Monday. AUgust 03, 2009 1:52 PM.
To: bloudaOfaU.edu; saunler@lgwCxf.org

Cc: ~Shlelds .

Subject: Loxal'latdle.e ,Groves ~m.tire 8Ystem~
AttlchmtHJbJ: 21s;i_OO1.pdf; Loxahatchee Gtove$.Jd$

Based on our meeting last week I have revised the costestimate, the route ofthe reclaim fire
protection main is as per the ...ched pdf(red line). I calculated.Jll'l1lX 50,600 Ifof8 _ mann
would be required and 100 hydrants.. The cost is sllghtunder,$ 2.0 tqillion:4oUats•••let me know if
you have any questions.•.thanks ".

-",' ,

81312009

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 22 of38



GoaJ...-eut down round-trip fire truck refill times. Dashedlin.es-Countv potable runs with
hydrants. Dotti!d line-reclgimed main trUnk (DEBE) and proposed loop for fire
sUPpression.. BOXES ( D) denote fire hydrant locations. Remember: Southern,
Okeechobee"FoJsom and North.NO~ Road have potable water hydrants already.

- \""'.(l ",,""'... -e.<.1<''1 :5"00 f.

- lI"j~1o ;0,01<;" L-\.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Micheffe Kantor (NCS)

Page 23 of38



..

Palm SHeh County WalerUtlllty Department
ConUnulng CoMtruellon COnlmel WUO 09-044

To Construe

\5%E
5% AdmlfllslrlllOlm. ,

iFtKAL TOTAl $1

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 24 of38



Councilman Louda asked how much would this save on Home Owner's Insurance.

Councilman Jarriel responded $1600.00 savings a year.

Councilman Liang asked Councilman Louda, have we talked to SFWMD, maybe they would be
willing to help us out with the filter marsh.

Councilman Louda responded having just been dropped from Federal Funding from SFWMD, I
can tell you personally that they don't have any money and they are laying people off. He said
they are having enough trouble building that and also there is the sugar land- it would be nice if
we could get SFWMD and FPL to think about doing this together.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said at the next Water Resources Task Force Meeting I will bring this up as a
possible way to help recharge the C-51 basin. He said I think what the other end of that cost will
be getting it re-piped north so it helps replenish the folks in Indian Trails.

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public.

Clete Saunier, LGWCD Administrator- asked for a point of clarification and said I can't take
credit for the potable use of the reused water mains, that was Mr. Beaudet's. He said

Vice-Mayor Lipp asked Mr. Saunier are you going to be at the meeting with Ken Todd.

Mr. Saunier responded no, we were not listed as part of the Resolution who created that
committee, but I am going as a guest. He said we are north of Southern so I don't think we
qualify as being affected.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said I will give Ken Todd a call and ask him to involve us.

Mr. Saunier responded he has been involving me.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said I will try and get Commissioner Koons at that meeting as well.

Councilman Louda said what I got from the audience and people afterwards is that is going to
be one big environmental fight.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said the Arthur Marshall folks have already said it is not going to go anywhere
near the Arthur Marshall.

Councilman Jarriel said I want to thank Clete for clarifying about what Mr. Beaudet said, but I
honestly believe the County with that intention of future use that they could sell future water to
Loxahatchee Groves and I know they could get the grants to put those pipe lines through
Loxahatchee, it just depends on if they want to or not. He said we have a situation going on now
where they can't find out what is going on in the Acreage, but as far as Loxahatchee Groves we
have outstanding water compared to any surrounding Community. He said my well gets
checked out probably 3-4 times in the past 10 years and they have always bragged on my
water. He said no matter what Mr. Beaudet thinks about the future, if we have the opportunity to

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 25 of38



get this loop system in, there may be a time when the people want a positive water supply
instead of wells, but that would be the decision of the Grove residents. He said we definitely
need to pursue and try to get the loop system in.

Councilman Louda said I am definitely not a proponent of city water, but if we could get the loop
system in. He said we are waiting to hear some more from the County before we set up another
meeting, but I will be very interested to see what Mr. Beaudet comes up with in terms of grants
and 1.9 million for fire suppression in this Community ought to be grantable.

Frank Schiola, 13434 Marcella Boulevard- said it is grantable and the grant is open from May
until June every year, it is a 30 day opening just for that reason. He said if we start working on
this grant right now it will involve the County Fire Department and the Division of Forestry both
signing off on it, as well as, the County Water Utilities Environment. He said we do qualify 100%
for it because of our location being in the rural urban interface for wild fires and this is what this
grant identifies and it is specific for putting fire hydrants in rural areas to stop the spreading of
wild fires. He said they would also go down the Non-District roads too if the people wanted
them to and that is a benefit that you would have a fire hydrant every 500 feet instead of every
1000 feet. He said for me that would be a savings of $2000.00 a year on my property.

Mr. Saunier said on that estimate you received from the County for the 1.9 million, in my opinion
it is a very conservative estimate and I think you can do better than that.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #17.

17. Acreage Cancer Cluster Meeting

Councilman Louda handed out his notes from the meeting (see below). He noted he saw
Councilman Liang at the meeting.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 26 of38



Drs. J. William and Deborah W. Louda
Standing Waters Estate ~

P. O. Box J238, J300 E Roa( .,7

L.OXAHATCHEEGROVES. FL.ORr/)A 33470 '.

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor David Browning, .. Vic~:::MaY.C1r ~n!li!> J.!pp,_A>u!lc:i1mQ!!~an
Li(ing~ i:ouncijmanR~nj~;'';i~I.To -_. taff cc:LGWCD

FROM: Councilman Bill Louda

DATE: AuJiUst 4, 2009

SUBJECT: R~port Oil Acrea"Cancer Cluster" Meeting,
Thursday July 30. 2009.

The Meeting was held Thursday july 3a, 2a09 at the Clayton Hutchison Agricultural Center on
Military Trail.

The record ofthalmeeting was lis well covered by the press, both newspaper and Television.
My thoughts regarding the meeting are as follows:

(l) The problem is gelling the attention it deserves.
(2) Palm Beach County Health Deparlineut (Dr. A. Alonzo) is proceeding correctiy. That is, the
statistics must be evaluated in order to find out ifthis is true cancer cluster or only heightened
awareness. As a survivor ofcancer (2005) I do certainly do not mean to downplay the seriousuess of
cancer with the "only" modifier. However, thus far the cases reported equate toone-tenth of I p=m
ofthe population (a.l% d2-39 oUlof35,OOO+). Once the statistics from the Florida Csncer Registry
areexaIIiined, that percentage will certainly increase. However, it is unknoWn nowifthal increase will
takeoit overtheunfortunate nOl1llal average incidencemte.
(3)Palm Beach County (l'BCo) and the florida Department ofEnvirolllll,ental Protection (FDEP) are
to begin testing ofsoil and water, respectively, next week. . .
(4) Soil, it Was mentioned that copper oxy-ehloride is/was used widely at Callery-Judge next to the
school. [could find no indication ofCn(OHh*CuCI, being a known or suspected carcinogen.
(5) The "1998-2a03"plume of 1,4-dioxane from Prall-Whitney was mentioned. Please do not interpret
this 'dioxane' as the dioxin thal was a contaminant in Agent Orange, Dioxin (TCDD) is in facta
knoWn brain cancer agent. (see attached).
(6) I made a fewsuggestioDS (as a.scientist, I did acknowledge being a councilman aodNOT
representing the Town): (a) USe a concenttatingmedium such as "solid phase extraction" to mimic the
bioaccumulation ofveryttrlnute alnoun!soffat soluble compounds-such as chlorinated hydrocarbons,
(b) test for metals (arsenic, hexavalent chromium, mercury, etc.) and (c) test to "total alpha (a
radiation) as it indicatestheexteut ofUIlUlium breakdownproducls (aka ttans-UIlUlics).

There will be an open public meeting withPral!-Whitney. There is a long histoIy of
troublesom¢ hazardous waslehandling there and other P-W sites.

Iris: Dow-wait and see.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelfe Kantor (NCS)

Page 27 of38



AGENTORANGE-(VIetnam War)

2,4-1) f= 2,4-diC'hloropheno'o/acetic acid) & 2;4;5-T (= 2,4,S.trichIOJ'()phenl»CYacelic_acld
as their Iso-ei:etylesters) & an :Orange dye

DIO~lN interacts
With ~e transcription
path'rays OfDNA
and generates alnlormalities
and ciUlcc-f !

o \ CI

~~0'Q
a

\ 0

"'XX~o~.I- -_ OM.

CI # CI

A side reaction during the maDUfaetureof2,4,5--T led to tbe \ \ :./

traCe cOntllJlliital;ionoftbe proouCtwith "DIOXIN" •aka TCDD).

::XX:XX:
-',--~---,--~-----------

Councilman Louda said this could be an example of heightened awareness rather than a true
Cancer Cluster and that is why I am fully behind the studies because they would have to prove it
is something out of the ordinary. He noted but the problem is finally getting the attention it
deserves.

Councilman Liang said what I gathered out of the meeting is these folks have gone through a lot
and they are scared and looking for answers and they are very frustrating and they are hoping
for results a lot sooner than is realistically possible. He said so my heart goes out to them and I
hope they do get results so they can lay to rest a lot of the concerns and anxieties that they
have had.

Councilman Louda said the other thing that was brought to my attention is several of them have
even had death threats because it is lowering their property values, because properties are not
being sold and they are not closing. He said so I hope they figure it out and it is something that
can be fixed.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #18(a).

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 28 of38



18. Administration Update
a. Land Development Regulations

Town Clerk Lippman said the 2nd Public Workshop was held on Saturday, July 25, 2009
and we had a great turn out and I want to thank the many people that came. He said as
a result of the Workshop, we had talked about putting a preliminary questionnaire but in
order to send it out bulk mail and to put in a self-stamped addressed envelope to mail
the questionnaire back to us, the total cost to all the parcels would be not to exceed
$2000.00

Vice-Mayor Lipp made a MOTION to approve the expenditure of the questionnaire mailer
to the landowners and residents of Loxahatchee Groves, not to exceed $2000.00,

SECONDED by Councilman Louda and discussion was then opened:

Vice-Mayor Lipp said I have heard from several of the folks in the AG business that they
thought the 2nd Public Workshop was a bit of a now job and if we do the survey, it really
needs to be invented through the Council and any concerned citizen who wants to get
involved in this, because the feeling is whoever "they" are-are out to get AG and we
really need to be certain that this questionnaire is not full of road bumps that are going to
come back and haunt the AG folks, so I'm for this, but having it thoroughly invented
through the Council and maybe another set of eyes like the ERM Task Force. He said
we are not on a rush on this, it has to be done, but it has to be done properly. He said
and I don't know how much this would add to the cost, but just to avoid any erroneous
duplication that these all be numbered.

Town Clerk Lippman responded the PCN will be on there and we will have a
spreadsheet to be tracked on.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said I know some people that have complained about track ability and
they don't want to be tracked on this survey.

Town Clerk Lippman said no one's personal view or vote would be seen.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said it is still part of the Public Record, so instead of the PCN just do a
number like 0001. He said just something that is simple. He said I am afraid with the
PCN number, just like the Code Enforcement thing and I've gotten calls from people
saying I think

Town Clerk Lippman said I think all of the ideas are great, but I would caution as far as
the actual questions that are asked, and it is not to take anything from the Public
Participation, but I think that it will cause a huge problem when you get the Public
involved in this. He said you five would be the mutual group to look at these and not the
rest of the Community, I would ask you five to give me the final decision.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said it is open to anyone who wants to communicate with the people
who are sitting up here and anyone is free to call anyone of us.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 29 of38



Mayor Browning said I think they need a spot for their comments. He said so if they have
a personal gripe about something they want to address, they need to be able to put that
on there. He said I don't care to see a stamped return envelope and typically you get a
35% return which means that 65% go in the garage.

Town Clerk Lippman said I agree with you, but my fear is when we sent the SWA last
year we sent the envelope but not a stamped one and we had problems getting them
back and people said we had no way to send those back.

Mayor Browning asked is there some way to put a stamp on it just if it goes in the mail.

Crete Saunier, LGWCD Administrator- said to add to that on the LGWCD surveys we
have sent out there is a mailing label on a sticker and on the survey we tell thern if you
wish to remain anonymous, peel the label off and mail it back and there is prepaid return
postage on these. He said on the last survey we sent out we got back 28%.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said open an account with the post office.

Town Clerk Lippman said we use Card Expressions and I would be happy to ask them
what that would cost..

Councilman Louda said my only red pencil comment was to come through us and not
Mellgren. He said we can work with them on general type questions, but I think the five
of us really need to make sure that no one individual group doesn't get screwed.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said maybe it should be essay and not multiple choices. He said if there
is ways to do multiple choice that is probably the best way but this really needs to be
vetted thoroughly.

Councilman Louda said a minimum of 5-7 choices.

Town Clerk Lippman said the Mellgren and Associates contract does not cover this and
NCS is doing this. He said they are going to come up with the questions and help us
design it all, but we are responsible to get the mailer out and track it when it comes back.
He said most of the stuff I have already formatted this, so I can get you a draft by the
next rneeting, so we are moving forward on this and we will use the people we always
use, which is the same as the LGWCD, and we won't use self stamped addressed
envelopes, but if we can do return postage on return we will do that.

Councilman Louda said if there is an in between multiple choice and essay, maybe a fill
in the blanks.

Mayor Browning said that would be so hard to tabulate though.

Councilman Liang said a good idea is still have the multiple choice, but leave space for
comments as well.

Mayor Browning said at the 1st and 2nd Workshop we were able to do that where we had
a space for comments and multiple choice.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 30 of38



Councilman Jarriel said I support this, but I don't support it right now. He said I was at
both Workshops, and the first one not very many people showed up, the second one we
had a great increase because I think there was more concern, and it kind of started off a
little rough but I think it really educated the Mellgren Group. He said I personally think we
need to do the Workshops and then as a final thing send out a survey. He said I think it
is kind of early to do a survey right now and we are wasting our money.

Mayor Browning and Councilman Louda both agreed and Councilman Louda said
maybe between the 3,d and the 4th Workshop and make the 4th a polishing Workshop.

Town Clerk Lippman said the next Workshop is scheduled for Saturday, September 12,
2009 at Palms West Presbyterian Church. He said you have a total of four Workshops,
so you have two left.

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public.

John Ryan, 3508 A Road- said I turned my comment card in before you had the
discussion, because I thought it was totally inappropriate to try and get something
rushed and mailed out. He said I think you are reading the sense of the Community well
and saying let's really think about these questions well and let's get as many people as
possible to attend these Workshops. He said I think the fairness of the questions and
the design is very important and I don't think Matt is the one who can think through the
questions, as well as some of the Town Council Members that really have a lot more
deep roots with this Community and they know the deep issues of this Community. He
said one of the comments I made at the Workshop was when I read over some of the
work they had done in Southwest Ranches at first I was starting out thinking it was going
to be a real close model in terms of land area and the fact of rural lifestyle that is correct,
but we are an entirely different situation and I think what they did for them is not going to
be as great a model as we thought it might be for us. He said so maybe finish the
Workshops and then let the survey be the compiling of all of the efforts and maybe in
one of the Workshops talk about the questions that will be asked in the survey.

Elise Ryan, 3508 A Road- said when I was Secretary of the LGLA, we sent out two
surveys and you have to make sure they are anonymous because if you show people
any way their identification will be known then the response rated drops way, way down.
She said people don't want to express their opinion particularly to government if they
think they can be identified and the other thing is, I would encourage Public Participation
and let people look at the survey questions and that is what has always been done with
the LGWCD. She said survey questions were always shared with the Landowner's and
then if there was a problem the Board made the final decision, so I think you should be
able to share those and get input and then be able to make the right decision.

Cindy Corum, 2452 C Road- said I agree with John Ryan that we don't want to rush the
process. She said this is one of the problems that there is a perception that some people
are being shut out, and you know I have a landscaping company and I travel to nurseries
with my business and I have heard a lot of people who were upset that they showed up
because it was right there on the Agenda-Discussion and Voting on Small Businesses
and Discussion and Voting on Nurseries. She said and none of that happened and none
of that was voted on. She said a lot of nursery and business people came to talk on
those two items and they weren't heard, so that kind of creates this suspicion in people

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 31 of38



and they are like what's going on and they felt railroaded, so I don't think you should
rush these out and not allow anyone to see them except for Council Members. She said
I think you should allow Public Participation-it is a good thing.

Town Clerk Lippman responded there is no intent to rush this and we will put these out
whenever you want us to. He said the feedback we got at the last Workshop was they
wanted this done in time to discuss at the 3'd Workshop, which is the reason I started it.
He said we can have the questions put together by Mellgren put on the Agenda for
discussion at the next meeting.

Mayor Browning said I think it would be good to get as many of the questions together
as we can before the next Workshop to discuss there, because the purpose of the
survey is to catch those who aren't able to come to the Workshop, so let's get as many
discussed at the next Workshop and I like Ron's idea of doing the survey between the 3'd
and 4th Workshop, and having the last Workshop for a tabulation of all the stuff.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said I think that is a good idea.

Councilman Liang said I think like Cindy Loud mentioned where she would like the
Public weighing in on the questions He said maybe instead of that, let's have the
Public submit some questions and have the Town Council poke through those and pick
some to go in, because if we do it the other way it might take too long.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said what people want this Town to look like when we grow up in 10-20
years. He said is it the same as it is today or is it rolling back time to look like 10 years
ago. He said these are all valid questions and there is no right or wrong answer but I
think these really need to be discussed. He asked Town Clerk Lippman if it would be
possible to advertise the next Workshop on the new large A Framed Signs purchased for
the Fireworks Education. He said I would like to get this really advertised well and
maybe we can set up the CERT phone tree to get to people.

Town Clerk Lippman said he would have the signs made and put out.

Mayor Browning said in the next Workshop I would like to include some of the questions
that people felt were missed in the first two. He said we need some sort of tool for them
to get those to us and to the Office.

Town Clerk Lippman responded we have a newsletter going out in the next five days, so
I will put it in there.

Ms. Corum asked can we please get a place on the website where people can comment.
She said we talked about it two weeks ago and it still isn't there.

Town Clerk Lippman responded in order to be done correctly I have my Webmaster
working on it and it will be done by Friday.

Lung Chiu, 3270 B Road- said at the past two Workshops I am not sure the firm is
taking it seriously. He said John Ryan gave good information and no one took any notes.

Mayor Browning said it was recorded.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 32 of38



Town Clerk Lippman said it wasn't recorded.

Mr. Chiu said I think it is very important that if people speak it comes back in a recording
or in Minutes from the meeting.

Vice-Mayor Lipp AMENDED his MOTION to not move forward with the questionnaire
mailer until a vote at the Council Meeting after the 3rd LDR Workshop, but prior to the 4th

Workshop and to try and get as much Public input on it as possible, and the SECOND
was AMENDED by Councilman Louda and discussion was then continued:

Councilman Jarriel said I agree with Lung Chiu, but there is one way we can find out
how much information they paid at the last Workshop and that is Mellgren will give us a
list of questions and we will see then how much our input influenced them with these
questions they are about to put out. He asked is that where we are going with this, they
will be giving us questions.

Mayor Browning said yes, and we will be giving them additional questions as well.

The MOTION passed unanimously 5-0.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #18(b).

b. ERM Regulations Stakeholder Meeting and Public Workshop

Town Clerk Lippman said Town Staff will work with Frank Spence and the ERM Stakeholder
group to schedule the final Workshop in the next 3 weeks.

Councilman Louda asked how many meetings have they had.

Town Clerk Lippman responded they have two more, one without Calvin-Giordano and one with
them-they were only scheduled for two.

Councilman Louda said I am just wondering if they can do it in that many meetings.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #19.

19. Public Comments

Clete Saunier, LGWCD Administrator- (had the Mayor read his comment card into the
record). "The LGWCD Board of Supervisors Meeting for August 10, 2009 has been cancelled.
The next Meeting is September 14, 2009.

Marge Herzog, 966 A Road- said in regard to your 35mph speed limit, when PBSO came and
talked about the Royal Palm Beach 35mph, the officer that was there had said that if anyone
who received a ticket, contested the ticket, they would win, because the traffic records indicate
that the recommended speed limit is 45mph, so you can reduce the speed limit to 35mph, but
you may not be able to win if someone challenges you. She said at the August 22, 2009 LGLA
Meeting we will be having the representative from the Arthur Marshall coming to talk about the

LGTC·Regular Town Council Meeting

08·03·09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 33 of38



removal of exotic plants and animals and how to handle that, and at the September 24, 2009
Meeting we will be having Bevin Beaudet and he will be discussing the water issues he has
been working on with the LGWCD, so if you have anything specific you want covered, let me
know and I will forward it to them.

Frank Schiola, 13434 Marcella Boulevard- said on what Marge was saying, one of our
residents got a ticket doing 42mph ins 35mph and got a lawyer to contest it and lost and had to
pay the $167.00 fine, so maybe that is true for some cases, but it would be worth lowering the
speed limit. He said secondly, there is a piece of property that is actually right next to the
LGWCD and what it is, is when the fire pump was installed right next door here at the plaza, it
had to have an outflow area and this was it, but it has been disconnected and this area is no
longer used, so maybe the Council can maybe talk to Mr. Yees for a donation of that property
because it needs to be kept up and it has not been and maybe that could be a future site of a
Town Hall for a donation and we could just maintain it at a minimal cost, so that might be
something to explore. He said the last thing is with Calvin-Giordano I know with my contract ,1
would love to have their contract, because I've always believed that you get paid for the hours
you work, and if you don't work, you don't get paid. He said I think that should be the same for
any of our contracts-you get paid for the hours you work. He said the contract is going to go up
for RFP and if Calvin-Giordano doesn't want to work with the Town, there are other retired Code
Enforcement officers who are residents and wouldn't charge that travel time and are more
localized with a fifteen minute drive time. He said it would be nice to get paid to not do any work.
He said I want to say Good Job, I hear a lot of positive things coming out of the Community, and
people think that the Town and the Council are proactive in a lot of things that they are doing.
He said and I haven't really heard anyone say get rid of the Town in the last six months and I
bring up again about having a TV station now that we are finally digitally turned over and
applying to the FCC to get a digital channel, because if people were able to sit in their homes
and watch this Council Meeting they would be more informed and maybe more inclined to go to
a Workshop. He said it would be a good way to keep informed.

John Ryan, 3508 A Road- said maybe as an Agenda Item at the next meeting, I would
appreciate any information on what is going on in the background with our neighbor to the north
and the petition he filed and the status of any opportunities for mediation to maybe clear the
path, so we can go ahead and finalize our Comprehensive Plan. He said I didn't see it on the
Agenda tonight and there are a lot of people interested.

Councilman Louda responded that is because a lot of that is government in the moonshine.

Town Attorney Cirullo said there is nothing really new to report since the last report. He said
probably at the next meeting we will be able to give some sort of update, the Council is being
updated privately because it is litigation, so I have to watch what I say at these meetings and we
are trying to make some progress and hopefully we will have some news at the next meeting.

Mr. Ryan said I kind of understood that it was going to either be a formal hearing or some sort of
mediation process, and asked are we somewhere before a formal mediation process. He said
on Agenda Item #8, the Resolution that was adopted, just because it is a big deal for the
LGWCD to draw the distinction between the water quality in the canals -vs.- the natural rivers
and waterways, and one of the Where As's you have the LGWCD maintaining the waterways
and you should change water ways to canals.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said good point John.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 34 of38



Lung Chiu, 3270 B Road- said our contract government is government light so we hire
consultants by contract to do the job for us. He said at our last FAAAC Meeting we appreciate
you gave us the contracts, but the question came up why are we paying Calvin-Giordano if they
are not performing the hours, so we brought this discussion to the new Town Manager that
hopefully in the future we need to have a system to monitor the contracts and that we pay them
for the quality of their performance and we need to monitor very carefully and Mr. Spence
agreed and I hope in the future that we monitor very closely to see that they are
delivering what you all wanted them to do.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #20.

20. Town Manager and Town Clerk Comments

Town Clerk Lippman said Cindy is anxious and I am too, but the webmaster is working on a
blog which needs to be set up a certain way and we anticipate that being done by Friday. He
said the 800MHz radio came in and will be set up by the County. He handed out a calendar for
the rest of the year and pointed out several upcoming meetings. He said we have been working
with Frank Spence by email and by phone and he is making time for us and we have been very
interactive with him. He said he will be up here on Monday to work with me. He asked the
Mayor for his information for the newsletter by Friday. He said after Calvin Lyerla came to us
and talked to us about the Elle Hope property I met with him the next day and told him he would
have to go to the Town Council and ask you what you want to do. He said Dennis and Doreen
did a great job on the street signs for solicitation, but they have kind of faded out so the LGWCD
is working with us, and we purchased municipal signs to hopefully have up in the next week or
two. He mentioned the RFP 2009-004 for Code Enforcement and said it is due on August 24,
2009 and at the two meetings in September you will be short listing and then choosing
someone. He said even though the election turnout was only about fifty people today, we
always want to thank Sharyn Browning for running these elections and the fact is she ran the
polls and did a great job.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #21.

21. Town Attorney Comments

Town Attorney Cirullo said I will have that Resolution corrected and we will just replace that first
page so you can go ahead and sign it tonight. He said I have been working with Frank Spence
on a contract and it should be on the Agenda for the next meeting, and I believe he intends to
be there.

Councilman Jarriel asked how much does it cost us to do a contract every three months with
Frank Schiola.

Town Attorney Cirullo said to do an addendum document maybe a half hour. He said if you can
extend it by Motion for a longer period of time maybe you can do that and I can leave the blanks
for you for the dates.

Mayor Browning said we had done it for a short time to make sure it worked out for both parties.

Town Attorney Cirullo said that was my understanding too, but we can change that process.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 35 of38



Mayor Browning moved to Item #22.

22. Town Council Member Comments

Vice-Mayor Lipp said I am amazed we had an 83 page Agenda Packet that has taken us 3
hours to get through. He said on that point, Michelle does an absolutely fabulous job on the
Minutes, but I would like to suggest-I serve on the County Planning Commission and sometimes
our meetings go 2-3 hours and the most Minutes we get back are 3 pages front and back, so I
would like us to try as we move forward, because it is all on tape and on the website, and it
seems we really have a lot of stuff in there.

Town Clerk Lippman said it takes Michelle about 10 hours a meeting to do the Minutes.

Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaum said it is your call, somewhere way back when we decided to do
it this way.

Town Clerk Lippman said I agree with you, but I think one thing to consider is if you have
detailed Minutes in an Adobe pdf. Format you can easily search for an item. He said we have to
be careful on the balance there.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said I think if someone really needs to what Agenda Item #11 went through; a
Councilman could call a Town Manager and ask for the in-depth on that. He said I really
appreciate the work this young lady does for us and as Frank Spence told me, your Minutes are
like reading a story, but even he said he doesn't know any other municipality that does that.

He said if you look at the age of this municipality and I think you are right and you can evolve to
that, but if you look at the Planning Commission it has been around a lot longer.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said maybe we can put this as an Agenda Item for discussion at the next
meeting.

Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaum said it is your call, there are bodies that have this kind of
minutes, and we are not quite verbatim but we do have a lot of detail.

Town Clerk Lippman said we can put this on as an Agenda Item to discuss. He said what I
would ask you five all to do is individually think about what you would want to see if you had to
go back and look at the Minutes. He said I know we would love to get to one meeting a month
and we are going to. He said from a management standpoint having written documentation and
having to research it fast it is easier.

Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaum said let me point out one advantage, all this time we have never
had anyone say they were left out of the minutes or their name wasn't in there, so there is some
advantage to it.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said when we get to the level of name calling, which has happened in this
room, and I have been the recipient of a lot of those and when my response to those is
eliminated from the Minutes, that is when I take issue and you put it back in. He said but maybe
we can avoid a lot of that.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 36 of38



Councilman Jarriel said I disagree, I like it thorough, and it may take Michelle 10 hours, but she
is a professional and she gets it done and she does a good job. He said the LGWCD is very
thorough with their Minutes and stuff. He said I think that if we try to shorten it, then there will be
people complaining. He said it seems like our complaints are getting less and less and our
ridicule of each other is getting less and less. He said we've got some good harmony and I
would like to keep it thorough. He said I want to compliment the FAMC and the Staff and
Matthew for doing a wonderful and job and each month it seems like you are coming together
more and more. He said Cindy and Frank I appreciate all your time and effort that you put into
your Community and it is paying off and it is helping the tax payers save money. He asked
Matthew for an update on the flashing lights on Okeechobee Boulevard for the school. He said
and thanks everyone for taking time out and coming.

Town Clerk Lippman responded I have a good contact at the County and he has been straight
forward with me and I can call him.

Councilman Liang said when I first got my Agenda Packet too I thought, wow this is going to be
a short meeting, but that is okay because we did cover a lot of things and that is good. He said I
did want to get general direction from the Council because the LOC is having a conference in
Orlando this month and asked do we normally go to those.

Town Clerk Lippman said it is up to you, Marge Herzog went last year and the Town did pay the
fee to go there and for her hotel room.

Councilman Liang said I don't mind going, I just wanted to know if we have gone in the past.

Town Clerk Lippman said from a Town perspective, there are a lot of useful things but you can
also just get a copy of those, and a lot of it doesn't apply to us so you can get that sent to you if
you don't want to go.

Councilman Louda said on the unpaid SWA Bills, why can't we just tell Pete this guy isn't paying
so don't pick him up.

Town Clerk Lippman said we can't do it.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said because of Health, Safety, and Welfare.

Town Clerk Lippman said you have to remember the people who didn't pay last year it went on
this year's tax bill, and now if they don't pay the County will put a lien on their property.

Town Attorney Cirullo said the assessment is mandatory so the service is mandatory.

Councilman Louda asked the land just north of the LGWCD that Frank brought up, can you
follow up with Mr. Yees. He said on Code Enforcement, I want to thank Cindy on the work she
has done on that and it really opened to my eyes as to things we could really save some money,
but then I put myself in the position of doing that job, so maybe there is a middle like $500.00 a
month plus hourly service to cut the overall cost down. He said we need to find an organization
that is willing to do that.

Vice-Mayor Lipp said sort of like a retainer.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page3? of38



Councilman Louda said when we open the Anonymous gates they are going to make a lot of
money. He asked did we put out a reward for that missing sign. He said I want to thank
everyone for coming and the input and showing up. He said and I want to thank Cindy for
contacting me-that is the first email I have ever gotten from a resident.

Town Clerk Lippman responded no.

Mayor Browning said thank you all for coming. He said I think we have to be careful when we
put out for contractors, if we have it set up where we are paying them by the hour it can become
questionable whether they are a contract or hourly employee. He said when we first hired them
to do our stuff we were still taking complaints on businesses and everything else and I
appreciate you bringing it to our attention Cindy, but I think we need to look at each contract we
have in a different way and I really don't want to get in the business of having to second guess
everything they are doing.

Mayor Browning moved to Item #23.

23. Adjournment

Councilman Liang MOTIONED to adjourn the meeting, SECONDED by Vice-Mayor Lipp
and the Motion passed unanimously 5-0.

MAYOR OAVEBROWNINGO

~/Jgf~ ____
Dat~APPfved

no additional public comment the meeting was

~~
There being no further discussion and
adjourned at 10:08 p.m.

LGTC-Regular Town Council Meeting

08-03-09
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS)

Page 38 of38


